
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RICHMOND PUBLIC LIBRARY 
 
 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 
 

October 24, 2018 
 

Main Library 
 
 
 
 

Main Library 
101 E. Franklin Street 

Richmond, Virginia 23219 
 
 

11:45 a.m. 
 
 
 
  



 

 

 
Richmond Public Library Board 

101 E. Franklin Street 
Richmond, VA 23219 

(804) 646-4256 / fax: (804) 646-7685  
 

Library Board Trustee Meeting 
Wednesday, October 24, 2018 

11:45 a.m. 
 

LIBRARY 
 

A G E N D A  
 
Call to order:   11:45 a.m. Mr. Yates 

 
Consent Agenda:  Mr. Yates 

• Approval of Agenda   
• Approval of Minutes   
• Approval of Pending Gifts   
• Approval of Statistical Report   

 
Public Comment Period:     

 
Reports: 12:00 p.m.  

• Library Friends   Mr. Dishon 
• Library Foundation   Ms. Hansen 

 
Administration Reports:  Mr. Firestine 

 
Board Committee Reports: 12:10 p.m.  

• Chairman  Mr. Butterfield  
• Finance Committee  Ms. Weaver 
• Facilities Committee  Ms. Zwirner 
• Governance Committee  Mr. Lydiard 

 
Unfinished Business: 12:30 p.m. Mr. Yates  

• Approve FY19 Special Funds Spending 
Plan – Account Distribution 

 

  

New Business 
• Commonwealth of Virginia, Department of 

Historic Resources Letter - Discussion 

12:40 p.m.  
 

   
Adjourn  Mr. Yates 

 
Next Meeting: 

December 5, 2018 (Combined November/December Meeting) 
   Ginter Park Library Branch, 11:45 a.m.  

Page 2 of 28 
 



Library Board Meeting Minutes - DRAFT 
September 26, 2018 

 
PRESENT: Kevin Butterfield, William Yates, Danita Green, Daisy Weaver, Gail Zwirner, and City 

Attorney Laura Drewry 
 
LIBRARY STAFF: Scott Firestine, Clay Dishon, Cheryl Clarke, Natalie Draper, Karin Hansen, Gianna Pack, 

and Friends of the Library Chair Ruth DeBoer  
 
ABSENT:  Barbara Burton, Tanya Francis, David Lydiard, Larry Olanrewaju  

 
Meeting of the Richmond Public Library (RPL) Library Board of Trustees (LBOT) was called to order by 
Chair Kevin Butterfield, at 11:49 a.m. at the Hull Street Branch Library, 1400 Hull Street, Richmond, Virginia.  
There was no quorum present at the time of calling the meeting to order.  The Reports section of the agenda 
started until a quorum could be established. 
 
Public Comment 
Period 
 

None were present. 
 

REPORTS 
Friends of the 
Library 

Ruth DeBoer, Chair 
• Annual Meeting was Sunday, September 23, 2:30 p.m., Main Library–well attended.  

Guest speaker was Howard Owen.  Added new members. 
• August – Newsletters were mailed. 
• October 3 – Friends of the Library Meeting, 5:30 p.m., Main Library Board Room. 
• October 6 – Book Drive. 
• November 2-3 – Book Sale. 

 
Library 
Foundation 

Ms. Hansen:  
• Completed transition to Town Bank, which has a Community Partnership Program. 
• Hired a new accounting firm. 
• The Fund Raising Goals list was approved by the Foundation Board for the year.  

Ms. Hansen will forward the Foundation approved funding initiatives to Ms. Pack 
to distribute. 
o RVA Reads – A program that partners with local preschools providing story 

times and books for children to keep. Funds will be used to purchase books, 
supplies and materials, and volunteer incentives. 

o The Ripple Book Fund – Raising money for the RPL Children’s Department to 
always have funding to buy books to give away for all children’s programming 
and early literacy initiatives. 

o Technology Fund – Provide RPL with additional annual funding to keep 
technology up to date. 

Consent Agenda 
Amended 

At 11:55 a.m. Ms. Green arrived, quorum present.  Mr. Butterfield called a motion to 
approve the September 26, 2018 meeting minutes, the current agenda, Statistical 
Reports, and the pending gifts report as submitted. 
Motion:  Gail Zwirner, Second by Danita Green – Approved Unanimously. 
 

  

Page 3 of 28 
 



REPORTS (CONTINUED) 
Administration Highlights of Director’s Report: 

• Homeward and Community Connector for Homeless Patron 
 In the process of working with Homeward to hire a social worker that will be 

able to connect with patrons in crisis. Position will be housed at the Main Library 
and be a resource to all of the Branches, working 20 hours a week. 
Target date: November 2018.  

Staff Updates: 
• Twenty open positions currently. 
• Hiring process for vacant positions is on-going.   
 Rose Smith hired as a PTE/LA1 at Westover. 
 Sharetta Johnson hired as PTE/LA1 at Ginter Park. 
 Gloria Burke hired as PTE/LA1 Hull Street. 
 Keisha Taylor hired PTE/LA2 at North Avenue.  
 Tori Nunnally hired as the Library Associate 2 in Early Literacy at Main, but is 

acting as LCSM at Westover Hills. 
• Challenges: 
  Unemployment rate is very low. 
 Wages do not seem competitive with the market. 
 Promoting within the organization creates additional vacancies.  

• Positives: 
 Expanded Service Hours – Main and Ginter Park are open Monday – Thursday 

10:00 a.m. – 8:00 p.m.  All locations now open at 10:00 a.m. 
 Sundays will be added at Main and Ginter Park when hiring is complete.  Target 

date:  December 15, 2018. 
 
SIRSI/DYNIX:  SIRSI/DYNIX, Enterprise, Saas was selected as the Integrated Library 
System (ILS).  Waiting on SIRSI to sign the contract before implementing.  The search 
interface that patrons use will be greatly improved. The system will be SaaS (software 
as a service) and will be hosted by SirsiDynix instead of RPL/COR.  
 
Hull Street Art Project:  Mickael Broth (Night Owl) was selected to create an outdoor 
sculpture.  The site is in front of the Branch within the existing circle.  In addition to the 
sculpture, Hull Street will get new landscaping, benches, bike racks, and signage facing 
Hull Street with up/down lighting under the signs. Target date to complete: October 31, 
2018.   
 
Staff Development Day (October 8, 2018):  Morning session will focus on professional 
development and afternoon session will focus on personal development. 

Narcan (Naloxone) Training:  There are about 16 employees currently certified. 
Mandatory for Branch Managers, Senior Administration, and recommended staff 
members.  We offered training to staff and the public at all locations.  After training, the 
individual will get a free prescription for Narcan to carry. 
 
Great American Read:  Day 84.  Almost 100!  Website contains videos of readers 
reading the 100 titles. The program has grown beyond expectations. This program has 
sparked a community conversation about books and reading. 
  
New Website:  The website was delayed until December 1 to go live.  An outside 
consultant, Odd Egg, was brought in to review the current draft.  They offered 
recommendations that the committee will be implementing. 

  
Page 4 of 28 

 



Administration 
(Continued) 

Comcast Update:   
• Comcast installed a fiber circuit at the Main Library for the television station.   
• A meeting was held with volunteer technicians that produce the programs at the 

current channel. 
• The studio will be located on the second floor of the Main Library.  The control room 

will be adjacent to the studio room.  This will allow the best public access during 
library service hours. 

• November 26 Comcast decreases live programming.  The studio will move to the 
library during that hiatus.  Equipment will be installed, and staff will have training 
at the Main Library to begin operations December 1, 2018. 

 
Policies:  Updating ongoing.  All Library policies as located on the website. 
 
Strategic Plan Update:  Plan was distributed to Branch Managers to do their annual 
updates.  An update will be presented at the December Board Meeting. 

BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Chair Mr. Butterfield: 
• Met with Ms. Zwirner to discuss transition issues. 
• Attended the Richmond Public Library Foundation Board Meeting on September 19.  

Mr. Butterfield asked Ms. Hansen if she would share the reports from the Foundation 
Board meeting with the Library Board.  Ms. Pack will distribute. 

Finance Scott Firestine: 
• Ms. Weaver had questions regarding the Financial Report over Special Funds 

pertaining to the Law Library: 
• FY18-FY19 – The rollovers are in process. 
• The Richmond Library General Fund Report shows negative numbers due to 

reconciliation delays in RAPIDs, the City’s enterprise accounting system. The 
Finance Department is preparing reconciliations to improve and correct reports.    

Facilities Gail Zwirner: 
• The Facilities Committee did not meet with City staff on the CIP about the RFP in 

September as intended. Will update Board Members on Phase II of the Master Plan 
once meeting takes place. 

• Hull Street Art Project and landscaping is progressing as scheduled.  
• The Reading Clock statue in Main Library park was damaged due to a vehicle 

accident.  The clock cannot be repaired.  The company that initially built the clock 
gave a replacement cost of $13,000.  Repair to the fence will be approximately 
$5,000.  A temporary fence was put up to close off the park.  The estimated total cost 
for all damages from the vehicle accident should be about $25,000.  These cost will 
be covered by the driver’s insurance. 

• West End Branch construction project bonding litigation is complete.  New 
contractors will finish the incorrect/incomplete details of the project starting in 
October.   

• CIP Projects – HVAC issues in the Special Collections and roof repairs to Branches 
are ongoing and incomplete. 

 
Governance David Lydiard:  No Report. 

 
  

Page 5 of 28 
 



UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
N/A 

NEW BUSINESS 
• Mr. Butterfield proposed to the Board members: 

 Requested Board members begin to consider goals and objectives for FY19.   Focus on 
strategic items, policy and large projects moving forward, such as the RFP for the Main 
Library, setting priorities, and assisting the Director. 

 Discuss unfinished business from the previous year – prioritize and focus.  
 How do public libraries fit into greater community?  Mr. Butterfield will share articles with the 

Board Members and with the Friends of the Library. 
 Committees – Governance, Facilities, and Finance – Would like all members of the Library 

Board to be an active member on an existing committee or need to think about if any other 
committee needs to be established.  Members need to notify the Chair or Vice Chair with a 
committee of choice or a committee will be assigned. 

 
• Hull Street Branch Library/Community Services Manager Natalie Draper introduced Nideria Brown 

who just finished with Library School.  The Board acknowledged Ms. Brown on her accomplishment. 

 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 12:35 p.m. by unanimous consensus by the 
Library Board of Trustees present at the meeting.  The next meeting will be held on Wednesday, October 24, 
2018, at 11:45 a.m. at the Main Library, 101 E. Franklin Street, Richmond, Virginia. 
  
     
 
 
 Approved:       
        Mr. Kevin Butterfield, Chair  
Recorder: Gianna Pack 
RPL Executive Assistant 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Page 6 of 28 
 



Director’s Report 
October 2018 
Director Activities for September 18, 2018 to October 18, 2018: 

 
September 19 Foundation Board Meeting 
September 20 Narcan Training at Main 
September 20 Richmond 300 Planning Meeting at MLK Middle School 
September 22 Celebrate 40 Years – West End Branch Library 
September 23 Friends of the Library Annual Meeting at Main 
September 24 Meeting with Comcast 
September 24 City Council Meeting 
September 27 VLA Conference 
September 27 9th Annual COR Employee Health and Safety Fair 
October 3 Meeting with VCU Common Book Partnership 
October 3 Friends of the Library Executive Board Meeting 
October 6 2018 YAVA Celebration Event 
October 8 Staff Development Day 
October 11 Tropical Storm Michael Meeting 
October 12 EOC activation and crisis management support at the Richmond Ambulance Authority 
October 15 Meeting with John Ulmschnieder – Salt and Forge 
October 16 Special Collection Materials from Sharon Cassale – Large donation of children’s books and 

graphic novels. 
 

Staffing Update: 
• Main Library/Community Services Manager Tara Franzetti resigned effective November 1, 2018.  She is 

moving out of state. 
• Louis Maranski hired as the Library Associate I/PTE – North Avenue. 
• Emily Lewis hired as the Library Assistant I/PTE – West End. 

 
Narcan (Naloxone) Training:  On October 2 The East End Branch Library staff received training provided by 
the Richmond Health Department.  East End Branch Library Manager, Adam Zimmerli administered Narcan to 
a person who was overdosing in the Dollar General parking lot next to the Library on October 3.  Fire and Rescue 
arrived on scene, Adam gave two nasal doses of Narcan to the man and revived him. Television report, 
https://bit.ly/2y9IOQJ. 
 
We are thankful for Kate Bausman of the Health Department for working with all of our Branch Managers to 
provide trainings at every library for staff and the general public. 
o Belmont Branch Library has Public Narcan training Saturday, November 17, 2018 at 1:00 p.m. Staff 

Narcan training Thursday, January 10, 2019 at 9:00 a.m.  Board Members are welcome to attend either 
training. 

 
Tropical Storm Michael:  City offices closed at 3:00 p.m. on October 11 in anticipation of the storm. City 
Employees were on a 2-hour delay on October 12.  Main and Branches opened for operations by 12:00 p.m. 
with the exception of Broad Rock and Hull Street Branches due to power outages. The Hull Street Branch 
remained closed for the duration of the day.                   
 
FEEDMOR (Food for Fines):  Fine Forgiveness during September – Another successful year.  We collected a 
total of 2,275 pounds of food. 

Page 7 of 28 
 

https://bit.ly/2y9IOQJ


 
 

CIRCULATION                               

LOCATION FY JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN Total 
YTD 

% 
chnge 

Belmont 

FY16 10263 10897 9891 9684 8546 8203 7784 8963 8980 8301 8208 10590 110310   
FY17 12068 12314 9973 9766 9727 9071 9709 9715 10114 9238 9446 10411 121552   
FY18 10836 10486 8290 8385 7353 6096 7651 7545 8099 7402 7632 7864 97639 -24% 
FY19 8429 8074 8103 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24606 -2% 

  

Broad Rock 

FY16 5958 5859 5765 5288 4905 4931 4223 4448 4834 4282 3336 4401 58230   
FY17 4883 4773 4248 4706 3966 3454 3729 3192 3595 3377 3851 4136 47910   
FY18 4574 4062 3726 3809 3665 3096 3308 2986 3132 3304 2910 3289 41861 -14% 
FY19 3910 3609 2671 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10190 -39% 

  

East End 

FY16 4119 4565 4313 3747 3411 3375 3653 3286 3303 3206 3822 4629 45429   
FY17 4572 4371 3581 3420 2945 3029 3463 2981 3529 4977 3515 3460 43843   
FY18 3635 3481 3033 2948 2632 2281 2698 2574 2838 2637 2865 3325 34947 -25% 
FY19 2996 2648 2614 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8258 -16% 

  

Ginter Park 

FY15 2942 402 469 481 144 440 405 354 512 586 292 1238 8265   
FY16 6247 5924 5374 5770 5031 4517 4812 4582 5401 4641 4868 5310 62477   
FY17 5751 6070 5338 5152 4854 3898 4327 4370 4522 4653 4023 5263 58221 -7% 
FY19 5211 5163 4864 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15238 -10% 

  

Hull Street 

FY16 4172 3508 3727 4159 3901 3776 3252 3318 3280 2845 3158 3459 42555   
FY17 3174 3245 3088 3131 3400 2477 2816 2962 2989 2348 2766 2843 35239   
FY18 2947 3155 2178 2106 2202 1772 2218 2304 2241 2034 1824 2147 27128 -30% 
FY19 2010 2305 3323 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7638 34% 

  

Main 

FY16 12022 11975 8749 11056 10376 10221 10620 11464 11338 11585 11658 12075 133139   
FY17 12103 12264 10330 10655 9611 9049 9629 9600 10821 8969 9826 10528 123385   
FY18 10304 11144 9794 9946 9126 7750 9149 8706 9223 8069 7769 8155 109135 -13% 
FY19 8719 8877 8655 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26251 -13% 

  

Page 8 of 28 
 



 
CIRCULATION (CONTINUED) 
  

LOCATION FY JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN Total 
YTD 

% 
chnge 

  

North Avenue 

FY16 5048 4863 4990 5133 4410 4830 4300 4239 4267 3927 3708 4024 53739   
FY17 4235 4448 3768 3564 3308 3260 2972 2943 3186 2714 3017 2985 40400   
FY18 3112 3455 3238 3802 3011 2562 3094 3328 3093 2580 2271 2269 35815 -13% 
FY19 2979 2493 2709 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8181 -20% 

  

West End 

FY16 13330 12920 11542 11076 9860 9475 9940 10262 10600 10194 10044 6429 125672   
FY17 983 1070 785 752 628 604 647 568 745 502 591 613 8488   
FY18 826 3012 7426 8165 7940 6974 7981 7390 8641 8882 9802 11202 88241 90% 
FY19 11660 11438 10076 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33174 26% 

  

Westover Hills 

FY16 9531 9735 11638 8747 7425 4424 7991 7874 9497 8201 8610 9047 102720   
FY17 9530 9400 8231 8065 7407 7223 7564 7848 8405 6798 8059 8058 96588   
FY18 8685 8571 7262 7133 6933 6324 6895 6548 6576 6660 6186 7501 85274 -13% 
FY19 8071 7787 7566 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23424 4% 

  

Econtent 

FY16 3902 4065 3902 3767 3840 3701 4311 3969 3916 3735 3978 3787 46873   
FY17 4107 3770 3470 3611 3568 3899 3962 3701 4370 4102 3906 4494 46960   
FY18 4676 4689 4042 4125 3923 3874 4566 4224 4835 4935 5409 5320 54618 14% 
FY19 5985 6407 5683 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18075 29% 

  

RPL Total 

FY16 56905 53327 50782 49707 44861 41798 45042 45928 48244 45355 44784 44460 571193   
FY17 59644 60356 53498 53685 48876 46061 47568 47645 51795 44958 48914 54186 617186   
FY18 57515 60843 56558 57424 54326 48350 54710 52552 55906 55332 53155 59017 665688 7% 
FY19 59970 58801 56264 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 175035 -1% 

  

Page 9 of 28 
 



 
 

NEW PATRON CARDS 

FY2019 JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN Total 

Belmont 141 148 138 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 427 

Broad Rock 155 148 141 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 444 

East End 123 121 114 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 358 

Ginter Park 142 151 162 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 455 

Hull Street 95 121 129 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 345 

Main 294 339 341 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 974 

North Avenue 116 124 94 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 334 

West End 143 128 95 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 366 

Westover Hills 150 140 114 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 404 

Online Reg E-Card 333 302 295                     

Total 2019 1,692 1,722 1,623 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,107 

Total 2018 1,251 1,488 1,573 1,229 1,018 871 1,216 1,198 996 1,138 1,067 1,161 14,206 

 
 
 
 
  

Page 10 of 28 
 



 
PROGRAMS FY19 Jul 

18 
Aug 
18 

Sep 
18 

Oct 
18 

Nov 
18 

Dec 
18 

Jan 
19 

Feb 
19 

Mar 
19 

Apr 
19 

May 
19 

Jun 
19 

TOTAL 
FY19 

TOTAL 
FY18 

Belmont                
Adult Pgrms 29 19 19 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 67 197 
Adult Attend 133 84 57 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 274 1,071 

Young Adult Pgrms 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 7 
Young Adult Attend 0 3 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 17 

Juv Pgrms 22 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 243 
Juv Attend 421 38 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 459 4,984 

Total Attend 554 125 62 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 741 6,072 
Total Prgrms 52 24 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 96 447 

Broad Rock                
Adult Pgrms 14 5 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 30 265 
Adult Attend 63 108 52 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 223 1,310 

Young Adult Pgrms 2 6 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 8 
Young Adult Attend 11 49 62 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 122 79 

Juv Pgrms 34 18 18 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 70 244 
Juv Attend 239 255 134 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 628 2,135 

Total Attend 313 412 248 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 973 3,524 
Total Prgrms 50 29 34 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 113 517 

East End                
Adult Pgrms 32 21 32 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 85 264 
Adult Attend 217 147 178 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 542 2,125 

Young Adult Pgrms 2 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 12 
Young Adult Attend 29 0 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 54 155 

Juv Pgrms 16 18 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 44 100 
Juv Attend 315 85 82 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 482 2,121 

Total Attend 561 232 285 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,078 4,401 
Total Prgrms 50 39 47 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 136 376 

  

Page 11 of 28 
 



 
PROGRAMS FY19 
CONTINUED 

Jul 
18 

Aug 
18 

Sep 
18 

Oct 
18 

Nov 
18 

Dec 
18 

Jan 
19 

Feb 
19 

Mar 
19 

Apr 
19 

May 
19 

Jun 
19 

TOTAL 
FY19 

TOTAL 
FY18 

Ginter Park                
Adult Pgrms 16 10 24 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 50 190 
Adult Attend 216 192 226 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 634 1,741 

Young Adult Pgrms 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 8 
Young Adult Attend 29 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 181 

Juv Pgrms 16 8 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 197 
Juv Attend 315 125 35 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 475 7,788 

Total Attend 560 317 261 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,138 9,710 
Total Prgrms 34 18 31 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 83 395 

Hull Street                
Adult Pgrms 9 7 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 104 
Adult Attend 64 80 106 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 250 1,267 

Young Adult Pgrms 10 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 52 
Young Adult Attend 237 15 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 265 446 

Juv Pgrms 13 12 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 36 155 
Juv Attend 682 323 198 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,203 3,782 

Total Attend 983 418 317 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,718 5,495 
Total Prgrms 32 22 22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 76 311 

Main                
Adult Pgrms 0 0 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 358 
Adult Attend 0 0 420 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 420 8,986 

Young Adult Pgrms 5 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 8 
Young Adult Attend 46 95 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 142 441 

Juv Pgrms 31 0 19 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 50 169 
Juv Attend 726 0 373 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,099 4,649 

Total Attend 772 95 794 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,661 14,076 
Total Prgrms 36 2 34 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 72 535 

  

Page 12 of 28 
 



 
PROGRAMS FY19 
CONTINUED 

Jul 
18 

Aug 
18 

Sep 
18 

Oct 
18 

Nov 
18 

Dec 
18 

Jan 
19 

Feb 
19 

Mar 
19 

Apr 
19 

May 
19 

Jun 
19 

TOTAL 
FY19 

TOTAL 
FY18 

North Avenue               
Adult Pgrms 17 13 21 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51 313 
Adult Attend 244 171 110 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 525 2,796 

Young Adult Pgrms 3 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 64 
Young Adult Attend 11 15 34 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 60 583 

Juv Pgrms 29 18 24 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 71 297 
Juv Attend 594 795 329 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,718 4,484 

Total Attend 849 981 473 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,303 7,863 
Total Prgrms 49 34 46 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 129 674 

West End               
Adult Pgrms 10 13 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 34 279 
Adult Attend 101 110 81 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 292 715 

Young Adult Pgrms 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 7 
Young Adult Attend 0 0 31 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 109 

Juv Pgrms 15 20 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 50 175 
Juv Attend 288 341 283 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 912 2,625 

Total Attend 389 451 395 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,235 3,449 
Total Prgrms 27 33 28 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 88 461 

Westover Hills               
Adult Pgrms 4 14 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 30 81 
Adult Attend 68 143 71 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 282 754 

Young Adult Pgrms 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 1 
Young Adult Attend 14 2 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 1 

Juv Pgrms 30 21 21 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 72 142 
Juv Attend 334 358 252 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 944 1,897 

Total Attend 416 503 331 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,250 2,776 
Total Prgrms 37 36 34 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 107 224 

Grand Total Attend 5,397 3,534 3,166 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12,097 57,366 

Grand Total Prgrms 367 237 296 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 900 3,940 

 
 
  

Page 13 of 28 
 



 
DOOR COUNT FY19 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 TOTAL 

Belmont 6,612 6,824 6,242 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19,678 

Broad Rock 7,042 7,205 6,046 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,293 

East End 7,418 8,274 7,070 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,762 

Ginter Park 6,765 5,940 4,278 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16,983 

Hull Street 10,678 10,946 9,371 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 30,995 

Main 14,277 15,263 13,877 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 43,417 

North Avenue 6,785 6,946 5,140 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18,871 

West End 4,778 4,757 4,199 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13,734 

Westover Hills 6,286 7,256 6,752 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,294 

TOTALS FY 2019 70,641 73,411 62,975 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 207,027 

TOTALS FY 2018 62,057 74,617 69,494 70,700 63,466 55,560 63,750 65,351 68,782 69,881 70,586 71,037 80,5281 

TOTALS FY 2017 72,398 78,366 68,881 69,394 61,547 52,517 49,906 64,911 71,63 64,777 69,506 68,301 79,1667 

 
 
  

Page 14 of 28 
 



 
 
 

COMPUTER USE FY19 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 TOTAL 

Belmont Workstation   1,397  1,518    1,288            4,203  

WIFI 367  371 376           1,114  

Broad Rock Workstation  2,500  2,489    1,865            6,854  

WIFI      586  592 601           1,779  

East End Workstation   1,628  2,064    1,709            5,401  

WIFI      377  381 386           1,144  

Ginter Park Workstation   1,435  1,637    1,447            4,519  

WIFI      160  176 179           515  

Hull Street Workstation   1,660  2,151    1,894            5,705  

WIFI      93  94 95           282  

Main Workstation  3,144  3,634    3,413            10,191  

Children’s Workstation      216  239       167            622  

WIFI   2,748  2,775 2,817           8,341  
North Avenue 
Workstation   1,501  1,472    1,377            4,350  

WIFI      324  327 332           983  

West End Workstation      778  818       716            2,312  

WIFI      324  327 332           983  
Westover Hills 
Workstation   1,487  1,697    1,436            4,620  

WIFI      416  420 426           1,263  

TOTALS FY19 21,141  23,182   20,857                                           65,181  

TOTALS FY18 15,815   21,725   22,930   24,159   20,415   10,066   22,675   23,448   21,326   22,134   22,591   20,439  247,723  
TOTALS FY17 18,053   20,329   18,204   17,496   15,525   12,916     6,925   15,994   17,966   21,582   23,985   20,701  209,676  

 
 

Page 15 of 28 
 



 
  

TECHNICAL SERVICES - ITEMS BY LOCATION 

FY19 Belmont Broad 
Rock 

East 
End 

Ginter 
Park 

Hull 
Street MAIN North 

Avenue 
West 
End 

Westover 
Hills OverDrive Monthly 

Total 

Jul-18 309 155 167 243 175 506 168 346 309 0 2,378 
Aug-18 340 190 172 233 153 569 175 413 359 158 2,604 
Sep-18 208 130 144 142 84 388 139 276 235 79 1,825 
Oct-18                     0 
Nov-18                     0 
Dec-18                     0 
Jan-19                     0 
Feb-19                     0 
Mar-19                     0 
Apr-19                     0 

May-19                     0 
Jun-19                     0 

OVERDRIVE                     1,673 
  

Branch Total FY19  857 475 483 618 412 1,463 482 1,035 903 237 8,480 
Branch Total FY18 3,167 2,446 2,165 2,523 2,214 4,652 2,165 2,225 2,870   24,427 
Average 286 158 161 206 137 488 161 345 301   567 

 
 
  

Page 16 of 28 
 



 

 

Page 17 of 28 
 



 

 
 

Page 18 of 28 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 19 of 28 
 



 
Unfinished Business – Discussion  

 
 
 

FY19 Special Funds Spending Plan – Account Distribution 
 
 

 
 
  

Page 20 of 28 
 



 
New Business – Discussion 

Page 21 of 28 
 



 

 
  

Page 22 of 28 
 



 
Handout 

 

 
 

  

Page 23 of 28 
 



 Handout at Meeting 

Page 24 of 28 
 



 

Page 25 of 28 
 



 

 
  

Page 26 of 28 
 



 Handout at Meeting 

Page 27 of 28 
 



 

 

Page 28 of 28 
 


	Wednesday, October 24, 2018
	11:45 a.m.
	LIBRARY
	A G E N D A

	Public Comment Period:  
	Reports:
	 Library Friends 
	 Library Foundation 
	Administration Reports:
	Board Committee Reports:
	 Chairman
	 Finance Committee
	 Facilities Committee
	 Governance Committee
	Unfinished Business:

